Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the Financial Statements of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as
“the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its profit, changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

4.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Corporate Social Responsibility Report & Shareholder’s Information, but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements

6.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

8.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.



e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

10.

11.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;



9)

h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any of its directors during the year.
Hence, the requirement of the Company for compliance under this section is not
applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation as at March 31, 2021 on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 4 on contingent liabilities to
the financial statements.

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2021.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W/W100593

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership No. 119303
UDIN: 21119303AAAAKB4111

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 6, 2021



Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021.

(i) (@

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) As informed to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified by the

(©)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Management according to a phased program designed to cover all the items over a period of
three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the property plant and equipment
has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

The title deed of immovable property, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on the Property, Plant and
Equipment and Immovable property classified under the Finance lease receivable in Note 3.3
(c) to the financial statements, are held in name of the Company.

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory
as compared to the book records were not material. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited liability
partnerships or other party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order are not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions
of Section 185 and 186(1) of the Act. Further, as the Company is engaged in the business of
providing infrastructural facilities, hence the provisions of Section 186 [except for sub-section
(1)] are not applicable to it.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed there under. Accordingly, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of
sale of electricity where, pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the
maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is generally regular in depositing



the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable,
with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Income tax ,provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Goods and
Service tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues as at March 31, 2021
amounting for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of Income Tax as at March 31, 2021
which has not been deposited on account of dispute as under :

(Rupees in lakhs)

Name of the Statue Nature of Dues | Amount | Period to which Forum where the
the amount dispute is pending
relates
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 66 | A.Y 2013-2014 | Income Tax Appellate

Tribunal, Mumbai

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 709 | A.Y 2016-2017 | Commissioner of Income

Tax (Appeals), Mumbai

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 140 | A.Y 2017-2018 | Assistant Commissioner

of Income Tax, Mumbai

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
to any financial institution or bank. Further, the Company has not availed any loans from
Government and has not issued any debentures during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
management.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not paid/ provided for managerial remuneration accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, accordingly, the
provision of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.




(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and section 188 of the Act where applicable.

The details of related party transactions as required under Ind AS 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the financial
statements (Refer Note 9 of the financial statements).

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence the provision of clause 3(xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected to its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.107783W/W100593

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership N0.119303
UDIN: 21119303AAAAKB4111

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 6, 2021



Annexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph “11(f)” under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”
of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of Rosa Power
Supply Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both
issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the financial
statements.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

6.

A Company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with
reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls With
reference to the financial statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Pathak H. D. & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 107783W/W100593

Vishal D. Shah

Partner

Membership Number: 119303
UDIN: 21119303AAAAKB4111

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 6, 2021



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Balance Sheet as af March 31, 2021

Particulars
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property,plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Financial assets :

Investments

Loans

Finance lease receivables
Other non-current assets
Non-current {ax assets (net)

Total

Current asseis
inventories
Financial asseis
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

l.cans
Finance lease receivables
Cther financial assets
Other current assets
Total

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Other equity
Total

. Liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Financiat liabitities
Borrowings
Provisions
Deferred tax liabitilies {net)
Other non-current liabilities
Total

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payabies

(i} Totat outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises
(i) Total cutstanding dues of other than (i) above

Other financial #abilities
Other current fiabilities
Provisions

Total

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant accounting policies
Notes fo financial statements

Rupees in lakhs

As at As at

Note March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
31 549 596
3.2 - 1
3.3(a) 1 1
3.3(b) 2 2
3.3{c) 394,479 424 085
34ia) 3,382 4 B35
3.4(b) 103 1372
398,516 430 592
35 14,119 33,779
3.6(a) 31,849 53,800
3.6{h) 1,213 596
3.8(c) 3,918 3,392
3.6{d} 301,786 301,788
3.3(c} 29,766 28,876

3.6(e} 12,102 -
37 16,651 1,809
411,404 425,040
809,920 855,633
3.8 42,441 42 441
29 a2 42
3.10 478,752 399,944
522,235 442 426
3.1 56,908 115,857
312 757 755
3143 84,084 86,105
314 1,499 2,099
143,248 204,616
3.15{a} 71,807 124,860
357 129
3.15(h) 5,008 7,344
3.15{c) 66,3587 75,321
3.16 808 816
3.17 103 120
144,438 208,590
809,920 855,633

2

11028



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021

As per cur attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Ne. 107783W ANV100593

Vishal ).Shah Shrikant D Kulkarni
Partner Director
Membership No. 119303 DiN 051363990

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 08, 2021 Chhaya Virani
Director
DIN 06953556

Ashok Kachardas Karnavat
Director
DIN 07098455

Karunesh Mishra
Chief Financial Officer

Amit Jangid
Company Secrelary & Manager
Membership No. A28018

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 06, 2021



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 34, 2024

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Particulars Note March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from operations 3.18 283,093 276,762
Other income 3.19 662 396
Total Income 293,755 277,159
Expenses:

Cost of fuel consumed 20 160,104 155,703

Employee henefits expense 3.20 4,851 54724

Finance costs 3.21 30,731 38,189

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 31 80 72

Other expenses 3.22 19,305 51,130
Total expenses 215,071 251,020
Profit before exceptional items and tax 78,684 268135
Exceptional ltems 5

Write back of Provision for Impairment of investment {47,848}

Written off of investment 47.848 -

Frovision for Impairment of investment - 47 848
Profit / (loss) before tax 78,684 {21,709)
Tax expense:

Current tax 5,600 4,486

Deferred tax (2,021) 2679
Profit / (loss) for the year (A) 75,105 (28,874)
Other Comprehensive income/{loss)
items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements net defined benefit plan {(net) ( Refer note 7(c)(ii)) (70) (130)
Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year {B) {70) {130)
Total Comprehensive Income / {loss) for the year (A+B) 75,035 (29,004)
Earnings per equity share: {Face value of Rs. 10 each) 10

- Basic 17.68 (6.79)

- Diluted 17.68 B.79)
Significant accounting poticies 2
Notes eon financial stalements 1to 28

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statemenis.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783wW / W 100543

Vishal D.Shah Shrikant D Kulkarni
Partner Director
Membership No. 118303 DIN 05136399

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 06, 2021
Chhaya Virani
Direclor
DIN 06953556

Ashok Kachardas Karnavat
Director
DiN 07098455

Karunesh Mishra
Chief Financia! Officer

Amit Jangid
Company Secretary and Manager
Membership No. A29018

Place: Mumbai
Dale: May 06, 2021



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021

(A)

{B)

{C)

Particulars
Cash flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit / (loss) before tax

Adjusted for :
Decrease in lzase receivables
interest and Other finance cost
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Bad debt written off
interest Income
Loss on Sale of Tangible Assels
Provision for Impairment of investment
Write off of investment
Amortisation of forex loss

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Changes in Working Capilak:
(Increase)} f decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) f decrease in inventories
(Increase} f decrease in financial and other assels
Increase f (decrease) in trade payable and other liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in provision for gratuity and leave encashment

Taxes paid {net of refunds)
Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flow from investing Activities

Payments for Properly, plant and equipment

Inter corporate deposits given to the Helding Cempany

Inter corporate deposits given to Associate Company

Margin Money / Deposits for a period of mere than three months
Interest received

Net cash generated from/{used in) investing activities

Cash flow from financing Activities
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceedsf{repayment) of shorl term borrowings
interest and other finance cost paid

Net cash generated fromf{used in) financing activities

Net Increasef{decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year:

Bank Balance - Current Account )

:

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of these financial statemenis

Note;

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

78,684 (21.709)
29,876 29,142
30,732 38,189
80 72

. 29,150
(207) (238)

2 -
(47,848) 47,848
47,348

3,607 5,789
143,773 100,101
21,951 (2,748)
19,660 {1,28)
(26,941) 4,875
(2,624) (509)
(14) 85
12,031 29,549
(4,320) (11,292}
150,484 118,358
1,088 (5.428)
. (700}
- (2003
(526) (299)
197 234
759 (6,393}
(67,041) (71,526}
(53,053) (2,320}
(30,532} (38,151)
(150,626) (111,996)
617 (32)
596 629
1,213 596

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS

7) "Statement of cash flows".



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

As per our attached Report of even dale

For Pathak H.D. & Associates LL.P For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Charlered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 107783W 7/ W 100593

Vishal D.Shah Shrikant D Kulkarni
Partner Director
Membership No. 119303 DIN 05136399

Piace: Mumbai

Date: May 08, 2021
Chhaya Virani
Director
DIN 06953556

Ashek Kachardas Karnavat
Director
DIN 07098455

Karunesh Mishra
Chief Financial Officer

Amit Jangid
Company Secrelary and Manager
Membership No. A26018

Place: Mumbai
[Date; May 06, 2021



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equilty as at March 31, 2021

A,

Equity share capital (Refer note 3.8)

Rupees in lakhs

Balance as at March 31, 202¢
Changes in equity share capitat
Balance as at March 31, 2021

42,441

42,441

Instrument entirety equity in nature {Refer Note 3.8)
Compulsory convertible redeemabie non-cumulative preference

shares (CCRPS)

Rupees in lakhs

Balance as at March 31, 2020
Changes in CCRPS
Balance as at March 31, 2021

42

42

Other Equity {Refer note 3.10)

Rupees in lakhs

Reserves and surplus

Tetal

Securities Foreign currency Retained
premium monetary item earnings
Paniculars transiation
difference
account
Balance as at March 31, 2018 116,088 {8,588) 320,381 427,880
Profit flloss) for the year - - {28,874} (28,874)
Cther Comprehensive income / {loss) for the year . - {130} (130}
Additions during the year - {5,211) - (5,211}
Amortisation during the year - 5,278 - 6,278
Balance as at March 31, 2020 116,088 {7,531) 291,387 399,843
Profit for the year - 75,1006 75,105
Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) for the year - - {70} {70)
Additions during the year - 1,166 - 1,166
Amorisation during the year - 3,607 - 3,607
Balance as at March 31, 2021 116,088 {2,759) 366,422 478,752
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial siatements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021

1)

General information

Rosa Power Supply Company Limiled, a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limited, has set up a Power
Project of 1,200 Mega Watl (MW) at Shahjahanpur district, Uttar Pradesh. The entire power generated is being sold to
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limiled (UPPCL) as per the terms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) read with
the regulation issued by Ullar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission {UPERC).

The Company is a public fimiled Company and is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act. The regisiered office of the Company is locaied at Reliance Centre, 19 Walchand Hirachand Marg,
Balard Estate, Mumbai — 400 001.

These financial stalemenis were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on Mav 7. 2021

Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and judgements:
2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in {he preparation of these financial statemen{s are set out below. These
poficies have heen consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation:
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial stalements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{"ind AS™) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"). The policies set oul below have been consistently applied during the year
presented, unless otherwise stated.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statemenis are presented in ‘Indian Rupees’, which is also the Group's functional currency. All
amounts arc rounded to the nearest fakhs, unless otherwise stated.

Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the following:

« Certain financial asseis and financia! liabilities at fair value;
+ [efined benefit plans — plan assets that are measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid {o transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between markel participants at the measurement date. The Company uses valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available 1o measure fair value,
maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the {inancial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

e Level 1 — Quoled {unadjusted) market prices in aclive markets for identical assets or Habilities

« level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valus
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

« lLevel 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/non-current basis”, with
separate reporling of asseis held for sale and liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash
equivalents, are assets that are intended to be realised, sold or consumed during the normat operating cycle of
the Company or in the 12 months foliowing the batance sheet date; current liabililies are ligbilities thatl are
expected to be setiled during the normal operating cycle of the Company or within the 12 months following the



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

(b)

{c

(d)

close of the financial year. The deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assels and
liabilities.
Property, plant and equipment:

All ltems of Properly, plant and equipment {(PPE) are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, duties, trade
discounts and rebales, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of PPE comprises of
its purchase price and capitalised borrowing costs, including any cost directly attribuiable to bringing the assets
to their working condition for their intended use.

Subseguent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probabie that future economic benefits associated with the item wili flow to the Company and the
cost of the #em can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separale
assct is deracoginiacd when replaced. All repairs and maintenance are charged o Slatement of Drofit and Loss

during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Spare parls are recoghised when they meet the definition of PPE, otherwise, such lems are classiied as
inventory.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on PPE is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method (SiLM) based on
useful lives of the following assets as prescribed in Part C of Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars Estimated useful lives
Buildings 80 years

Motor vehicles 8 years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Compulers 3 Years

Furniture and Fixlure 10 Years

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking into account
commercial and technelogical obsolescence as well as normal wear and lear and adjusied prospectively, i
appropriate.

Intangible assets:
(i). Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization /
depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost

directly attributabie to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use,

(ii}. Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assels which are not ready to use at the reporiing date is
disclosed under “Infangible assets under development”,

Amortisation:

Ameortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated usefut life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting pericd, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounted for on a prospective hasis.

Computer software is amonised over an estimated useful life of 3 years.

Leases

The Company as a L.essor

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is (or contains) a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use

the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicilly specified in an arrangement.

These leases are analysed based on the situations and indicators set out in tnd AS-116 - Leases in order to
dgetermine whether they constitute operating leases or finance leases.

A finance lease is defined as a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the
ownership of the related assel to the lessee. All leases which do not comply with the definition of a finance lease
are classified as cperating leases.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

{9)

The following main factors are considered by the Company {o assess if a lease lransfers substantiatly all the
risks and rewards incidental o ownership: whether

(iy the lessor transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term;

(i) the lessee has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicable to exercising that option;

(ili} the lease term is for the major part of the economic Iife of the asset;

(ivy the assetis of a highly speciatized nature; and

(v} the present value of minimum lease payments amounts to af ieast substantially all of the fair value of the
leased asset.

Ind AS 116 “Leases” deals with the identification of services and take-or-pay sales or purchasing contracts that
do not take the fegal form of a lease but convey rights to cusfomers / suppliers to use an asset or a group of
assets in returm for a2 payment or 3 series of fived payments Condracis meeting these criteria are identified as
either operating leases or finance leases. In the later case, a finance lease receivable is recognized {o refiect the
financing deemed to be granted by the Company where it is considered as acling as lessor and its customers as
lessees,

The Cempany has assessed finance lease with respect 1o the terms of PPA, where the agreament conveys to
the purchaser of the energy an exclusive right 1o use generated energy.

In case of finance leases, where assefs are leased out under a finance lease, the amount recognised under
finance lease receivables is an amount equal to the nef investment in the lease.

Minimum lease payment made under finance lease is apporticned between the finance income and the
reduction of the outstanding receivables. The finance income is allocated to each period during the lease ferms
s¢ as 1o produce a constant periodic rate of inlerest on the remaining balance of the ease receivabile.

The Company is the lessee

The Company has taken office premises and guests houses on lease which are of short term lease with the term
of twelve months or less and low value leases. For these short term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over
the term of lease.

Transition

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease
contracts existing ont April 1, 2019 using the retrospective with cumulative effect method of initially applying the
standard recognized at the date of initial application without any adjustment o opening balance of retained
earnings. The Company did not have any materiat impact on the financial statement on application of the above
standard.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assets which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for impairment whengver events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds ils recovarable amount. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest fevels for which, they are separately identifiable cash inflows which
are largely independent of the cash inflows from cther assets or group of assets {cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment af the end of each
reporting period.

Trade Receivable:

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subseguently measured al amortised cost using the
effective interest method, fess provision for impairment.

Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another enfity.

i. Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

iii.

= ihose 1o he measured subsequently at fair value (either through olher comprehensive income, or through
profit or loss), and
= {hose measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contraciual terms of the cash flows.

For asseis measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which
the investment is held. The Company has elected o account for investments in equity instruments of fellow
subsidiaries at cost in its financiat statements.

The Company reclassifies debt investmenls when and only when its business model for managing those

Anants shasaan
ALLULS iy Lu,

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset al its {air value plus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, fransaction costs that are directly attributable to the acqguisition of
the financial assel. Transaclion costs of financial assets carried at falr value through profit or loss are
expensed in profil or loss.

Debt instruments

Subseguent measurement of debt instrumenis depends on the Company’s business model for managing the
asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the
Company classifies its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assefs that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
paymenlts of principal and interest are measured at amorlised cost. A gain or loss on a debl investment that
is subsequently measured al amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or
impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included i finance income using the effeclive interest
rate method,

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of confractual cash flows and for selling ithe financial assets, where the
assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI|. Movements
in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income(OCH), except for the recognition of
impairment gains or fosses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in
profit and loss. When the financial assel is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCl is reclassified from equity to statement of profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ (losses). Interest
income from these financial assets is inciuded in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured al FVTPL. A gain orloss on a
debt invesiment that is subsequenily measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which it arises. terest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Equity investments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments in fellow subsidiaries at cost. Dividends from
such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive
payments is established.

Impairment of Financial Assets:
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expecled credit losses associaled with its assets

carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit 1isk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 ‘Financial
instruments’, which require expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

Derecognition of Financial Assets:

A financial asset is derecognised only when:

» The Company has fransferred the righis to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
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« retains the contractual rights {o receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual
cbligation {o pay the cash flows 1o one or more recipients.

Where the enlity has fransferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognised.
Where the enlity has not transferred substantially ail risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not derecognised. Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if
the Company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised {o the extent of continuing involvement in the financial
asset.

Income recognition:
fnterest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective inferest rate method. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset 10 the gross carrying amount of a financial assef, While calculating the effective interesi rate,
the Company estimales the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
insfrument hut does not consider the expected credit losses.

Dividend
Dividends are recognised in profilt or loss only when the right to receive payment is established, it is probable

that the economic benefiis associated wilh {he dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured reliably.

(h} Contributed equity:

Equity shares are classified as equily. Incremental costs directly afiributable o the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(i) Financial liabilities:

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equily instruimenis issued by the Company are classified as either financial abilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definition of a financial liability and
an equily instrument.

An equity instrument is any coniract that evidences a residual interest in the assels of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabililies are recognised initially al fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial Habilities include trade and other payables, lcan and borrowings including bank
overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial ffabilities depends on their classification, as described helow:
Borrowings:

Borrowings are subsequently carried at amorlised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
fransaction cosis) and the redemplion value is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that il is probable that some or all of the facility will he drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the
draw-down cccurs. To the exient there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which il relaies.
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@

{1

Trade and other payables:

These amounis represents obligations to pay for goods or services thal have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one vyear or less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade and payables are
subsequenily measured at amortised cosl using the effective interest method.

iv. Derecognition:

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired The difference belween the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred fo ancther party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
iransferrad or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/{lossas). When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respeclive
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditiena! right o defer
settlement of the liability for al least 12 months after the reporiing period. Where there is a breach of a
material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporiing period with the effect
that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial stalements for
issue, not fo demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

Borrowing costs:

General and specific borrowing cosis that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction ot production of
a qualifying asset are capitalised duting the period of time that is required to complele and prepare the asset for
ifs intended use or sale. Qualifying assels are assels that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale,

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
evenls; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required o settie the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measwred at the present value of management’s hest estimale of the expenditure required to
setile the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
Contingent liabilities

Conlingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required {c settle or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made, is termed as contingent liability.

Contingent Assets:

A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Foreign currency translation:

i. Functional and presentation currency
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{m)

(n)

tems included in the financial statemenis of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic envirenment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial siatements
are presented in ‘Indian Rupees' {Rs.), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

it. Transactions and balances

{iy Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

iy Ali exchange differences arising on reporting of short term foreign currency menetary Hems at rates
different from those af which they were initially recorded are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

{ivin respect of foreign evchange differences arising on revaluation or setflement of lang derm forsion
currency monetary items, the Company has availed the oplion available in the Ind AS 101 fo continue the
policy adopted in Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-

torm foroign currancy monctary items oufatanding ns on March 31, 2016, wherein:

e Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted in the cost of depreciable
asset and would be depreciated over the balance life of asset.

» I other cases, foreign exchange difference is accumulated in “foreigh currency monetary item
translation difference account” and amortised over the balance period of such fong term asset /
liabilities.

(iv) Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency are stated at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transactions / exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers and Other Income

The company derives revenue primarily from sale of energy o Ultar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
(UPPCL). Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has applied ind AS 1156 — "Revenue from Contracls with
Customers™ , which establish a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how and when revenue is to
be recognized. Ind AS -115 replace Ind AS-18 " Revenue” and Ind AS -11 " Construction Contracis”. The
Company recognises revenue when il fransfers conirol over a product or service 1o a customer. The Company
has applied ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method and therefore the comparative infoermation has not
been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 18 and ind AS 11,

There is no impact on application of Ind AS 115 on the financial statements.
Sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission {UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement
{(PPA) with UPPCL. In case where final tarff rales are yet 10 he approved [ agreed, provisional tarifl is adopied
based on provisional taniff order issued by UPERC, Further, the revenue is also recognised towards truing up of
fixed charges as per the petlitions filed based on the principles enunciated in the PPA and UPERC (Terms &
Condition of Generation Tariff) Regulations, 2014.

Revenue from sale of energy referred 1o above includes fixed charges considered as minimum lease payments
in accordance with Ind AS-116 ‘Leases’, which is apporticned between finance income and reduction of finance
lease receivables and finance Income is disclosed as 'Finance Income” under "Other Operating Revenue” (Refer
nole 2.1 (d)). Revenue towards truing up of fixed charges is recegnized as operating income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year of truing up. in case of difference between the revenue recognized based on
provisional tariff order/petitions filed and final tariff order, minimum lease payments is adjusied {o the extent of
difference for balance period of lease o arrive at revised internal rate of return based on which minimum lease
payments is apportionad between finance income and reduction of finance lease receivables.

Employee Benefits:

Short-term obligations

Liabilittes for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting pericd and are measured at the amounis expected
o be paid when the liabilities are setiled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in

the balance sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations
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The liabilities for earned feave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments 1o be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the
end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market
yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
Remeasurementis as a result of experience adjustments and changas in actuarial assumptions are recognised in
statement of profit or loss.

The obligations are presented as current liahiliies in the balance sheet if the entily does not have an
unconditional right to defer settiement for at least twelve months afler the reporting period, regardiess of when
the actual settlement is expected to occur.

Pnst employee obligafions

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
defined benefit plans such as gratuity

- defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

- superannuation fund

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheel in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period iess the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit abligation is calculated annually by acluaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in Rupses is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to markel yields at the end of the reporting pericd on governmend
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the nel balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assels. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in
relained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit cbligalion resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost,

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

The Company pays provident fund contributions o publicly administered provident funds as per iocal
regutations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contiibutions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as employee
henefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the exient that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Superannuation fund

Certain employees of the Company are paricipanis in a defined coniribution plan. The Company has no further
obligations 1o the plan beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed to a trust fund, the corpus of which
is invested with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited.

{0} Income taxes:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable income fax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
altributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income {ax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporiing period on taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retums
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expectad 1o be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assels and
liabilities and their carrying amounis in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if
il arises from initial recognition of an asset or liabilily in a transaction other than a business combination that at
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ihe time of the transaction affecis neither accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss). Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates {and laws} that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period and are expecied to apply when the related defarred income tax assel is realised or the
deferred income tax lability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible terporary differences and unused iax losses only if # is
probable that fidure taxable amounts will be available {o ulilise those temporary differences and fosses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset curreni tax assets
and liakilities. Current tax assels and iax lHabilities are offsel where the enfity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and inlends either to sellle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simuitaneously.

Current and deferred tay ic reconnised in profit or inge eveent in the evient that it relates o Bems recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. in this case, the tax is also recegnised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

{p} Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalenis, deposils held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original malurities of three months or
less from dale of acquisition that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

{q) Earmings per share:

n

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculaled by dividing:
- the profit attributable 1o owners of the Company
- by the weighled average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into

accouni:

- the after income tax effect of inlerest and other financing costs associated with ditutive potential equity shares,
and

- the weighled average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive potential equily shares.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
ransactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure cash receipts or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

(s) Segment Reporting:

Oporating segments are reparted in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief
Operating Decision-Maker. The Chief Operating Declslon-Maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performanee of the operating segments, has been identified as the Chief Fracutive Officar and the
Chief Financial Officer that makes sirategic decisions.

Dividends:

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately autherized and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on o before the end of the reporling period but not distiibuted &l the end of the reporting
period.

{u} Inventories:

Inventories of fools, stores, spares paris, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lower of weighted average
cost, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their present
location and condition, and net realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses.

{v) Government grant:
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Grants from the governmen{ are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance thal the
grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached condiions.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary
to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

The benefit of interest free government loan in form of deferred payments of local sales {ax and enbry tax is
treated as government grant. The defarred payment liabilities are recognised and measured in accordance with
Ind AS 109, "Financial Instruments” where the benefif of the below market rate of interest shall be measured as
the difference between the initial canrying value determined in accordance with Ind AS 109, and the proceeds
received.

? 2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements under ind AS requires management fo take decisions and make
estimales and assumptions that may impact the value of revenues, costs, assets and liabilities and the related
disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent assets and liabilities al the balance sheet dale.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expeclations of fufure events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumsiances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concermning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the nex! financial year are
discussed below:

(a)

(d)

(e}

Useful lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classified as finance lease receivables:

The Company has independently eslimated the useful life of properly, plant and eguipment based on the
expected wear and tear, industry frends etc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. It is possible that the
estimatles made based on existing experience are different to the actual cutcomes within the next financial
period and could cause a material adjustment o the carrying amount of Property, plant and equipment and
unguaranieed finance lease receivables. (Refer note 3.1 and 3.3{c))

Impairment of assets:

Al the end of each reporing period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its Property, plant and
equipment and the unguaranteed residual value of assets given on lease to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. if any such indicafion exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset / residual value is estimated in order to determine the exient of the impairment lass (if any),

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is determined based on value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management's assumpticns and estimates.

Defined benefit obligations:

The present value of the defined benefil obligations depends on a number of factors thal are determined on an
actuarial hasis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) for
post employments plans include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying
amount of such obligations.

The Cempany delermines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that
shouid be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expecied to be required to
seltie the defined henefit obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the
inlerest rates of government bonds of maturity approximating the terms of the related plan liability.

Income taxes:

There are fransactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncerain and would get
finalized on completion of assessment by tax authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income {ax and deferred fax provisions in
the period in which such determination is made. (Refer note 12)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax liabilities which are expected {0 be realised through the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the extended pericds of time in the future. In calculating the deferred tax #Hems, the Company is
required to make certain assumptions and estimates regarding the future tax consequences atfributable to
differences between the carrying amounts of liabilities as recorded in the financial statements and their tax
bases. Assumptions made include the expectation that future operating performance will be consistent with
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()

(g)

(h)

historical levels of operating results and that existing lax laws and rates will remain unchanged into foreseeable
future. (Refer note 3.13 and 12)

Deferred tax assels are recognised for unused iax fosses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profid will
be available against which the same can be uiitised. Significant management judgement is required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the ievel of future
{axable profits together with future 1ax planning strategies.

According {0 management's estimate, MAT credit balances will expire and may not be used to offset taxable
income. The Company neither has any taxable temporary difference nor any tax planning opportunities available
that could partly support the recognition of these MAT credil entitlement as deferred tax assets, On this basis,
the Company has determined that ¥ cannot recognise deferred tax assets on these halances.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from Sale of Energy is recognised on an accrual basis as per the tariff rates approved by Uttar
Pradesh Eleclricily Regulatory Commission (UPERQC) in accordance wilh the provisions of power purchase
agreement (PPA) with Ultar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case where tariff rates are yet io
be approved/agreed, provisional rales are adopled based on the principals enunciated in PPA and UPERC
regulations.  Deviation {from such estimate could result in significanl adjustment to the revenue
recognition/receivables of the Company. (Refer note 15))

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assets and fabilities at fair value for financial reporiing purposes. The
managemeant delermines the appropriate valuation technique and inpuls for fair value measurement.

Eslimates and judgements are based on historical experience and other factors, including expactations of future
events thatl may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed o be reasonable under the
circumstances. (Refer Note 16)

Application of lease accounting:

Significant judgement is required to apply lease accounting rules under Ind AS 116 "Leases”. In assessing the
applicahility 1o arrangemenis entered into by the Company, management has exercised judgement to evaluate
customer's right to use the underlying assets, substance of the transaction including legally enforced
arrangements and other significant terms and conditions of the arrangement fo conclude whether the
arrangaments meet the criteria under Finance Lease.

Classification of lease

Significant judgement has been applied by the Company in determining whether substantially all the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the lease assefs are fransferred to the othar entities.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 {COVID-19)

The Company has considered the possible effects thal may result from the pandemic refating to COVID-1% on
the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues tangible and infangible assetls. In developing the
assumptions relating to the possible fulure uncertainties in the globa!l economic conditions because of this
pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external
sources of information on the expected future performance of the Company. The Company has performed
sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of
these assels will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company financial statements may differ from
that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.
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3.2 intangible assets

Rupees in lakhs

. Computer

Particul

articutars Software
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2019 44
Additions during the year “
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 44
AcCuinuiated amotisalion as at Apdl 1, 2018 43
For the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 43
Net carrying amount
As al March 31, 2020 1
Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2020 44
Additions during the year -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 44
Accumulated amortisation as at April 1, 2020 43
For the year 1
Balance as at March 31, 2021 44
Net carrying amount
As at March 31, 2020 1

As at March 31, 2021

Note: intangible assets are other than internally generated
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Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

3.3 Non-current Financial assets
3.3(a) Non-current investments

A} Equity share (unquoted, fully paid-up) (at cost)
In Associate Company:
Vidarbhia Industries Power Limited - 364,970 (March 31, 2020: 364,970 ) shares at
face value Rs. 10 each
Less: Provision for Impairment - (3.650)

in Joint Vemture:
Reliance Geothermal Power Private Limited - 5,000 (March 31, 2020: 5,000} 1 1

shares at face value Rs. 10 each

B

Preference shares (unquoted, fully paid up) {at cost): *

In Associate Company:
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited - 4,020,202 (March 31, 2020: 4,020,202) shares
at face value of Rs. 10 each - 40,202
lLess: Provision for Impairment - {40,202}

in Fellow Subsidiary:

Katai Power Private Limited - 1,000,000 {March 31, 2020: 1,000,000} shares at - 3,986
face value of Re. 1 each
Less: Provision for Impairment - (3,995)
1 1
Aggregate hook value of unquoled investments 1 1
Aggregate provision for impairment - 47,848

7 5% Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)

The issuer companies shall have a calf option on CCRPS which can be exercised by them in one or more tranches and in part or
in full before the end of agreed tenure (20 years, .e. 2029 to 2035) of the said shares. In case the cali option is exercised,
CCRPS shall be redeemed at an issue price (i.e face value and premium). The Company, however, shall have an oplion to
convert CCRPS inte equity shares at any time during the fenure of such CCRPS. At the end of tenure and to the extent the issuer
companies or the CCRPS holder thereof have not exercised their options, the CCRPS shall be compulsorily converted into
equity shares. On conversion, in either case, each CCRPS shall be converted into equity share of corresponding value (including
the premium applicable thereon ). In case the issuer companies declare dividend on their equity shares, the CCRPS holders wit
also be entitied to the equity dividend in addition 1o the coupon rate of dividend.

3.3{h) Loans
{Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

Securily deposits 2 2

3.3(c) Finance Lease Receivable

Finance Lease Receivable (Refer Note 21) 424,245 453,961

424 245 453,961
Finance Lease Receivable -Non curremt 394,479 424 085
Finance Lease Receivable -current 28,766 24,876

3.4{a) Other non-current assets
(Unsecured and considered good urless stated otherwise )

Capital advances 3,382 4535

3,382 4,535

3.4(b) Non-current tax assets (net)
Advance Income tax (Net of provision Rs. 8,511 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 14,500
{akhs)) 103 1,372

103 1,372
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3.5 Inventories

Fuet

Stores and spares

(Inventories are staled at lower of cost and nef realisable value)
3.6 Current financial assets

3.6{a) Trade receivables
(Unsecured and considered good unless slated otherwise)

Trade Receivables (Including Rs.24,971 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 26,107 lakhs) billed

subsequent fo the year end.

3.6{k) Cash and cash equivaients

Balance with banks
in current accounts

3.6(¢c) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with maturity period of more than three months but less then twelve months

Fixed deposits with bank towards margin money

3.6(d) Loans
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated olherwise}

Inter corporate deposits o Holding Company (Refer note 9G(if)}
{interest free deposil repayable on demand}

Advances to employeses

Inter corporate deposits to refated party {Refer note 9G(ii))
{interest free deposil repayable on demand)

3.6{e} Other Financial Assets
{Unsacured and considered good unless stated otherwise)
Unbilied Revenue

3.7 Other current assets
(Unsecured and considered good unless stated otherwise)

Batance with Government authorities
Advance {o vendars
Prepaid expenses

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

6,384 25,718
7,735 8,061
14,119 33,779
31,849 53,800
31,849 53,800
1,213 595
1,213 il
3,643 3,417
275 275
3.918 3,392
301,529 301,529
7 9
250 250
301,786 301,788
12,102
12,102 :
196 115
16,075 1,212
470 482
16,651 1,809
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3.8

3.84

2.8

L~

3.8

w

3.8.4

Rupees in lakhs

As at
Karch 31, 2021

Ag gt
March 31,2020

Equity Share capital

Authorised

1,400,000,000 {March 21, 2020: 1,400,000,600; ) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 140,060 140,600
140,000 140,000

{ssued, subscribed and paid up capital

424,405,000 (March 31, 2020: 424 405 000 } equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up 42 441 42,441

42,441 42,441

Reconcitiation of nember of sharas

Equity shares

falance al the Beginning of the year - 424,405,000 (March 31, 2020: 424,405,000, } shares of

Rs. 10 each fully paid up 42441 42441

Fance a el s year - 424,405,600 (Ma 31, D424 405 -y shares .
Batance at the end of the year - 424,405 {tdarch 31, 2020; 424 405.000;) shares of Rs. 10 42,441 42,441

each fully paid up

Rigids, preference and restriction altached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equily shares having par vaiue of Ks, 10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entitied {0 one vote per share, in the
event of liguidation of the Company, the haliders of equity shares witl be entitled to receive the remaining assels of the Company, after distribution of all

preferential amounts,

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
As at March 21, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No. of shares Percentage of No. of shares Percentage of
shareholding shareholding
£quily shares
Reliance Power Limited- Molding Company 747,083,500 70% 207,082,500 0%
ity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
Yes Bank Limited 127,321,500 30% 127,321,600 0%
Equiy shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
Shares held by Hoiding Company
As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Equity shares
Reliance Power Limited - 297 083,500 (farch 31, 2020; 287,083,500 } shares of Rs. 10 each

29,769

fully paid up 29,709
{Out of shares held, 287 083,494 (March 31, 2020 287,083 484} shares are held by Reliance
Power Limiled, the holding Company and 6 shares are jointly hald by Reliance Power Limited
and its nominees)
20,709

29,708
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As at As at
March 31, 202 WMarch 31, 2020

Other Equity

3.9 Instruments entirely equity in nalure

3.9.1 Preference share capital

3.9.

3.8,

o

(=)

3.9.4

3.8.

o«

Authorised

1.0600,000,G00 (March 31, 2020: 1,000,600.000) preference stiares of Re. 1 gach 10,000 10,000
10,000 30,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Compulsery Convertidle Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares’

4,183,000 (March 31, 2020: 4,183,000) Preference Shares of Re 1 each fully paid up 42 42

42 42

Reconciliation of number of shares

Preference shares (Refer note 3.9.3 below)

Balance st the beginning of the year - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2020: 4 183,000 ) shares of Re. © gach 42 42

Balance at he end of the year - 4 183,000 (March 31, 2020: 4,183,000 ) shares of Re. 1 each 42 42

Rights, preference and restriction attached 10 preference shares

7.8% Compuisory Convertibie Redeemable Nen-Cumaulative Preference Shares (CCRPS}

The Company has only one class of 7.8 % Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Prelerence Shares (CCRPE) having par value of Re.d pe
share which have been issued al & premiwm of Rs.999 per share,

The Company shall have a call option on CCRPS which can be exercised by the Company in one ar more ranches and in part of in full before the ead of
apreed tenure (20 years, L.e 2028 to 2034) of the said shares. In case the call option is exerced, CCORPS shall be redeemed at an issue price (i.e face value
ang premiumy. The holders of CCRPS however, shall kave an option to convert CORPS inte equity shares at any fime during the lenure of such shares. Al the
and of tenure and to the extent the Company or the shareholder has not exercised their options, CCRPS shall be compulsarily converted into equity shares. On
conversion, in sither case, each CCRPS shall be converted into one fully patd equity share of Rs. 10 each at a premiuvm of Re. 980 share. If during the lenwre
of CCRPS, the Company declares equily dividend, CCRPS holders shali also be entitied to dividend on their shares at the same rale as the equity dividend ang
this divigend will e over and above the coupon rate of 7.5% . These preference sharas shali be non cumulative”

Petails of shares held by shareholders hiofding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No. of shares Percentage of No. of shares Percentage of
shareholding shareholding
Preference shares {Refer note 3.9.3)
Reliance Power Limited 4,183,000 100% 4.183.000 100%

Preference shares of Re 1 each fully paid up held by Reliance Power Limited- Holding Company

Shares held by Holding Company

As &t As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Preterence shares {Refer note 3.9.3)
Freliance Power Limiled - 4 1BZ,000 (March 31, 2020; 4,183, 006) shares of Re. 1 each fully
paid up

42 42
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Rupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

3.10 Other Equity

Balance at the end of the year

3.10.1 Securities premium 116,088 116,088
3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary ltem {ranslation difference account {2,758) {7.531)
3.10.3 Retained earnings 366,422 201,387

Total 478,752 396,914

3.10.1 Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 116,088 116,088
Additions during lhe yean - -

Balance al the end of the year 116,088 116,088

3.10.2 Foreign Currency Monetary item translation difference account

Balance al the beginning of the year (7,531) {8,598)
Addition during the year 1,166 {5,211)
Less: Amortisation during the year 3,607 G.278
Dafance at the end of the year (2,758) {7,631)
3.10.3 Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 291,387 320,391
Add: Prefit/ (loss) for the year 75,105 {28,874)
Remeasurements net defined benefit plan (net) { Refer note 7(c)(i)) {70y {(130)
Balance at the end of the year 366,422 261,387
478,752 399,044

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

a} Securities premium
Securities premium is created {o record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is ulilised in accordance with the
provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

by Foreign currency monetary item transtation difference account
The Company has opted to continue the previous GAAP policy for accounting of foreign exchange differences on long term
monetary items. This reserve represents foreign exchange accumulated on fong term monelary items which are for other than
depreciable assets. The same is amortised over the balance period of such long term maonetary assets (Refer note 2.1 (1#)){Refer
note 2.1(m ii))
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Riupees in lakhs
As at As at
March 3t, 2021 March 31, 2020

3.11 Non-current financial liabilities

3.11 Long-term borrowings

Secured
Term Leans:
Rupee oans from banks 30,377 563,884
Foreign currency loans from banks 9378 32,736
28,758 26,820
Unsecured
Deferred payment liabilities:
Deferred entry tax (Refer note 11) 16,515 18,479
Deferred value added tax (Refer note 11) 638 558
17,153 19,037
56,968 115,657

3.11.a.1 Nature of security for Term Loans

a) Term loans from banks of Rs. 95,221 fakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 156,645 lakhs) is secured / to be secured by first charge on alt
the Immovable and movable assets and intangible asset of the Company on pati passu basis.

) Term foans from banks of Rs. Nii (March 31, 2020: Rs. 5,000 takhs) is securad / to be secured by residual charge on all the
movable assets and current assets of the Company on pari passu basis.

c) The Hoiding Company has given financial commitments/quarantee io the lender of the Company. (Refer note 9 G(ii)).

d) Current maturities of long term borrowings have been classified as other current financial liabilities (Refer note 3.15(c)).

e} A negalive lien by Relance Power Limited {Holding Company) on 51% of its equity shares in the Company.
f} The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrewings aggregating of Rs. 78 lakhs (March 31, 2020; Rs. 246
fakhs}.

3.11.a.2 Terms of Repayment and Interest

a) Rupee Term Loans oulsianding as al the year end Rs.49,570 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs.78,862 lakhs) has been obtained from
Banks Phase | and Phase |t of the project. The loans are repayable in 48 quarierly instaliments commenced from Qctober 1, 2010
and January 1, 2012, respeclively, and carry an average rate of inlerest 15% per annum payable on a monthly basis.

b) Rupee term loan oustanding as at the year end Rs. 14,320 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 18,411 lakhs ) has been obtained from
Bank towards making investments in feliow subsidiaries. The loan is repayable in 46 quarterly installments commenced from June
30, 2013.and carry an interest rate of 13.86 % per annum payable on a monthly basis.

c) Rupee term loan outstanding as at the year end Re. Nit {March 31, 2020: Rs. 5,000 lakhs) has been obtained for onlending as
subordinate debt / Inter Corporale Deposit / Loans and advances to its holding Company. The loan is repayable in 12 equal
guarterly installments starting from December 2017 and carries an interest rale of 11.30 % per annum payable on a monthly
basis.

d) Foreign currency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs.3,828 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 7,067 lakhs) has been obtained for
Phase | of the project . The loan is repayable in 48 quarterly installments commenced from October 1, 2010 and carries an
interest rale of USD LIBOR plus 460 basis points per annum, payable on a quarterly basis.

e) Foreigh currency loan outstanding as at the year end Rs. 13,859 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 19,553 lakhs) has been obtained for
Phase il of the project. The loan is repayable in 48 quarlerly installments commenced frem January 1, 2012 and carries an
interest rate of USD LIBOR plus margin ranging from 415 basis points {o 475 basis peints per annum, payable on a quarterly
basis.

f) Foreign currency loan oulstanding as at the year end Rs. 13,644 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 32,652 lakhs) has been obtained for
Phase 1l of the project. The loan is repayabig in 15 quarterly instaliments commenced from February 2018, and carries an interest
rate of USD LIBOR plus 454 basis points per annum, payable on a quarterly basis,

g) The amortised cost disclosed above is net off incidental cost of borrowings aggregating of Rs. 79 lakhs (March 31, 2020, Rs. 246
fakhs).
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3.12 Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity ( Refer note 7)
Leave encashment

3.13 Deterred tax habilites {net}

Net deferred tax (asset) / fiability (Refer note 12)

3.44 Other non-current liabilities

Gaovernment Grant (Refer note 11)

3.15 Current financial liabilities
3.15(a) Current borrowings

Secured
Working Capital loan from banks

3.15.a.1 Nature of security for short term borrowings

Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

253 225
504 530
757 758
84,084 86,105
84,084 86,105
1,499 2,098
1,499 2,099
71,807 124 860
71,807 124,860

a) Working Capital facilities from banks is secured pari passu with term loan lenders by first mertgage/hypothecation/charge
on all the Immovable and movable assets and inlangible assets of the Company.

b} A negative lien by Reliance Power Limited {Helding Company) on 51% of its equity in the Company.

3.15.a.2 Interest

Working Capital facilities have a tenure of twelve months from the date of sanction and are repayable on demand and carry

an average rate of interest 15.91 % per annun.
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Rupees in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2621

As af
Marcir 31, 2020

3.15 Current financial liabilities {continued)

3.15({b} Trade pavables

3.15(c)

3.16

317

(i} Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises; and (Refer note 14) 357 128
(i) Total outstanding dues of other than (1) above 5,008 7,343
5,363 7,472
Other financial liabilities
Current maturities of long-term borrowings 54,345 72,774
Dilees) moerued Dol not doe on bhonowings 274 713
Creditors for capitat expenditure 4 85
Employee benefit payable 1,014 921
Retention money payable 710 828
66,357 75,321
Other current liabilities
Statutory liabilities { including Provident fund, tax deducted at source and other
miscellaneous payables) 208 216
Government Grant (Refer note 11) 800 800
808 816.2
Provisions
Provision for employee benefits:
{eave encashment (Refer note 7) 103 120
103 120
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {Continued)

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

Revenue from operations

Sale of energy
Other operaling revenues:
- Finance Income

Other income

Interest:

- on hank deposits
Gain on foreign exchange fluctuations (Net)
Miscellanecus income

Employee henefit expenses

Salaries, wages and cther allowances

Contribution o provident and other funds (Refer note 7)
Gratuity and leave encashment (Refer note 7)

Staff welfare expenses

Finance costs

interes{ expenses on:

- Rupee term loans

- Foreign currency loans
- Working capitai loans
Other finance charges

Other expenses

Stores and spares consumed

Rent expenses ( including rent to related party { Refer note 8 (G)(i)}
Bad debts Writen off

Repairs and maintenance:

- Plant and machinery

- Building

- Others

Legal and professional charges

Travelling and conveyance

Directors sitting fees

Rates and taxes

insurance

Loss on foreign exchange fluctuations {net)
Loss on sale of assels

Amortisation of Foreign currency menetary item translation difference account

Expendiiure iowards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 22)
Miscellanecus expenses

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

237,355 217,200
56,738 59,563
293,093 276,762
207 238

9C -
365 158
662 396
4,322 5,202
165 177
107 275
267 270
4,851 5,924
11,806 16,465
2,553 4,875
15,644 16,208
628 640
30,731 38,189
3,811 3,068
201 231
- 29,150
5,104 5225
171 209
24 36
340 3,628
258 292
6 6
267 208
1,182 976
- 511

2 -
3.607 6,278
285 368
886 1,044
19,305 51,130
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {confinued)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Contingent liabilities and commitments:
(i} Contingent liabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowliedged as debt:

Disputed income tax dues for Assessment Year 2013-14 is Rs.66 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 66 iakhs ),
Assessment Year 2014-15 is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2020: Rs. 647 fakhs), Assessment Year 2016-17 is Rs.709
fakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 709 lakhs), Assessment Year 2017-18 is Rs.140 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 140
takhs).

{(ii} Capital commitments:
Estimated amouni of contracts remaining to be executaed on capital account and not provided for is Rs Nil
{March 31, 2020: Rs. 219 lakhs).

Exceptional item:

During the year, the Company has written off investment aggregating Rs. 47,848 lakhs by reversal of the
impairment provision made in previous year on investment in equily and preference shares of #s associale
coempanies by way of exceptional ilems to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021.

During the previous year, the Company has made impairment provision of its investment in equity and
preference shares of its asscciale companies aggregating Rs. 47,848 lakhs by way of exceplional dams o the

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Details of remuneration to auditors:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

As auditors ;

For statutory audit

For others

joy}
|

Employee benefif obligations:

The Company has classified various employee benefits as under:

{a) Leave obligations

The leave obligations cover the Company liability for sick and privileged leave.

Rupees in lakhs

Provision for leave encashment

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Current®

103

120

Non-current

504

T

* The Company does nol have an uncenditional right to defer the setilements.

{b) Pefined contribution plans

(i}  Provident fund
(it} Superannuation fund
{iii) State defined contribution plans

- Employer's Coniribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked insurance
- Employer's Conrdribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995

The provident fund and the state defined contribution pian are operated by the Regionat Provident Fund
Commissioner and the superannuation fund is adminisiered by the Trustees of the Reliance Life Insurance
Company Limited. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroli

cost to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefits.

The Company has recognised the foliowing amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended March | Year ended March
Particulars 31, 2021 31, 2020
Condribution to prevident fund 106 119
Condribution to employees’ superannuation fund 8 8
Employer's contribution to Emiployees’ Deposit Linked Insurance 3 3
Employer's contribution to Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995 41 42
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

{c) Post employment obligations

Gratuity:

The Company pravides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1872, Employees
who are in continuous service for a petiod of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month compuled proportionately for 15 days

salary muliplied for the number of years of service.

{i) Significant estimates: actuarial assumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have been carried oul by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,

boend an tho following accnmntinone:
22500 on {ne oliowing aggumpliong’

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31, 2020
Discount rate {per annum) 6.2% 6.3%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 7.5% 7.50%
Rate of return on plan assets 6.2% 6.3%
Expected average 'félﬁ'ié‘ining working lives of employees in 53 525
number of years

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the empioyment market.

(ii} Gratuity Ptan

e Rupees in lakhs
i Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
Particulars of obligation | plan assets
As at Aprit 01, 2020 716 (491) 225
Current service cost 85 - 85
Interest on net defined benefi liabilily / assets 43 (29) 14
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 128 (29) 89
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in
interest expense / {income) - (49} (49)
{Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions 5 - 5
Experience (gains) / losses {26) - (26)
(Gain) / logs from change in demagraphic assumptions - - -
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income (21} {49} (70)
Employer coniributions
Benefit payments (65) 85 -
As atMarch 34,2027 757 (504) 253
Rupees in {akhs

Present value

Fair value of

Net amount

Particulars of obligation plan assets

As at April 01, 2018 505 (184} 321
Current service cosi 86 - 66
Interast on net defined benefi liability / assels 34 (12) 22
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss 100 {12} 88
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amouint included in
interest expense / (income) - 15 (15)
{Gain) / loss frem change in financial assumptions 41 - 41
Experience (gains) / losses 84 - 84
(Gain) / loss from change in demographic assumptions - - -
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income 125 15 110
Employer contributions - (324) (324)
Benefit payments (14) 14 -
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| As at March 31, 2020 l 716 | (491) |

The net liability disclosed above relates {o funded and unfunded ptans are as follows:

225

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of funded obiligations 57 713
Fair value of plan assets {504) {491)
Deficit of funded plan 253 222
Unfunded plans
Deficit of gratuity plan 253" 222
Current portion -
| Not-cuirent portion i 253 | 222 |

(iii) Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefil obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

impact on closing balance of provision for
) ___defined benefit obligation
Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in Decrease in
assumptions assumptions |
March 31, March 31, March 31, | March 31, | March 31, March 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

Discount rate 0.50% 0.50% -3.23% -2.56% 3.42% 2.68%
Rate of increase in 0.50% 0.50% 3.36% 2.65% 3.21% -2.54%
compensation levels

The above sensilivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumplions
constant. In practice, this is unlikely o occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. While
caloutating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method
{present value of the defined benefi obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit #ability recognised in the balance
sheet. The methods and fypes of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared
to the prior period.

{iv) The above defined benefit gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Caorporation of india {LiC)
as at March 31, 2021 and as at March 31, 2020.

(v) Defined henefit liahility and employer contribution :

The Company will pay based on demand raised by LiC towards gratuity liability on time fo time basis to
eliminate the deficit in defined benefit plan.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 6.65 years (2020 - 6.26 years).

(vi) The actuarial valuation of gratuity liability does not include liability of seconded employees, as the gratuily will
be paid by the Holding Company as per the terms of Secondment.
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8)

Assets piedged as security:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Note No. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Non-current
First charge
Financial assets
Invesimenis 3.3(a) 1 1
Finance iease receivables 3.3(c) 394,479 424,085
Loans 3.3(b} 2 2
Non-financial assets
Properly, plant and equipment  + 3.1 549 596
Other intangible assets 32 - 1
Other non-current assets 3.4{a) 3,382 4,535
~ Non-current tax assets (net) 3.4(b) 103 1,372
Total Non-current assets pledged as security (A) 398,516 430,592
Current
First charge
Financial assets
Trade receivables 3.6(a) 31,849 53,800
Cash and bank balances gggg; 5,131 3,988
Loans 3.6(cl) 301,785 301,788
Finance lease receivables 3.3(c) 29,766 29,876
Other Financial assets 3.6{e) 12,102 -
Neon-financial assets
 Inventories 35 14,119 33,779
Other current assets 3.7 16,651 1,809
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) 411,403 425,040
Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 809,918 855,633
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8} Related party transactions:
A. Parties where control exists:

Holding Company:
Reliance Power Limited (R Power)

B. Fellow Subsidiaries
Vidarbha industries Power Limited (VIPi_}1

Siyom Hydro Power Projects Limited {(SHPPL)
Kalai Power Private Limited (KPPL}

Rajashian Sun Tachnigue Energy Power Limited (RSTEPL)
C. Joint venture
Retfiance Geothermal Power Private Limited (RGTPPL)’
"The Company alsc has a significard influence on the party as it holds an equity stake.

D. Parties having significant influence on the Company directly or indirectly:

Individual
Shri Anit D Ambani

E. Enterprises over which Companies/ individual described in clause (D) above have control / significant
influences

Reliance General Insurance Company Limited. (RGICL})
Reliance Infocomm infrastructure Private Limited (RiPL)
Reliance Infrastructure Limited ( Rinfra}

F. Key Management Personnel

Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra — Chief Financial Officer
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 (continued)

G. Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

(i) | Transactions during the year :

Remuneration {o key management personnel

Shri Karunesh Kumar Mishra

Shorl ferm employee benefits 23 25
Post employment defined benefils 1 1
Leave encashment - 2
Insurance Premium
RGICL §21 942
CLReNLEXPenses
R Infra 112 169
Management fees
_____ R Power 2,400 2400
Reimbursement of expenses paid by
B R Power 342 451
VIPL - 2
Reimbursement of expenses - paid for
VIPL - 1
R Power - 148
RSTPL - 2
Purchase of Material
VIPL - 6
SPL 7 25
Impairment of Investment
VIPL - 43,852
KPPL - 3,996
i Written off of nvestwent ... &
VIPL 43,852 43,852
KPPL 3,996 3,866
inter- corporate deposits Given
RPower - 700
VIPL - 200

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company
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Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{ii) | Closing Balance :

Investiment in equity shares of fellow subsidiary

VIPL - -

RGTPPL 1 1
Investment in preference shares of fellow subsidiary

VIPL - -

N KPPL - -

Other receivables

VIPL 14 14

RGTRRL 1 1

RSTPL - 2
Other payable

R Power - 468
Inter corporate deposits

R Power - 301,529 301,529

vieL 240 240

RGTPPL 10 10
Equity share capital (excluding premium)

R Power 29,708 28,708
Preference share capital (excluding premium)

R Power 42 - 42
Corporate guarantee issued on behalf of the Company

R Power 5,000
Other Current Liabilities

R Infra 347 235

RGICL 1 1

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company

H. Notes:

10)

The Holding Company has entered into agreements with the lenders of the Company wherein it has committed/
guaranteed to extend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance.

teiecommunication in the normal course of business.

. The above disclosures do not include transactions with public ulility service providers, viz. electricity and

Earnings per share:

Particalars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Profit available to equity shareholders
Profit / (loss) after fax (Rupees in lakhs) 75,104 (28,874)
Less: Dividend on preference shares {(Rupees in lakhs) 3 )
(Including Dividend distribution tax)
Adjusted net profit for the year (A) (Rupees in lakhs) 75,104 (28,874)
Weighted average number of equity shares {B) 4 24,405,000 4 24,405,000
Weighted average number of shares (C) 424,823,300 424 823,300
Earnings per share — Basic (Rupees) (A/C) 17.68 (6.79)
Earnings per share — Diluted (Rupees) {A/C) 17.68 (6.79)
'I(Jrgminal value of an equity sharn_a (Rupﬁﬁﬁ}.ww 10 10 ‘
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1)

12)

Government Grants:

The Company is liable to pay entry tax on inter-stale purchase of cerain goods under "Utlar Pradesh Tax on
Entry of Goods in Local Area Act, 2007". As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1770
dated July 05, 2004 issued by the Government of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a
moratorium period of nine years from the date of commencement of operation for payment of enfry tax on each
phase of the preject. Accordingly, considering the said policy, the Company is filing the returns and would make
the payments to the regulatery authorities on compietion of moratorium peried. The amount is repayable in 5
equal annual installments from financial year 2021-22 to financial year 2025-26.

The Company is liable to pay value added tax on purchase of goods under "Utlar Pradesh Value Added Tax Act,
2008". As par Utlar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1772 dated July 05, 2004 issued by
CGovernmant of Wtar Pradesh the Comnany ig eligible for grani of a moratorium period of nine vears from the
date of commencement of operation, for payment of Value added tax. Accordingly, considering the said policy,
the Company is filing the returns and would make the payments to the reguiatory authorities on compietion of
mosatorium period.

The Company has been awarded the Government grant in the form of deferred payment benefits for Entry tax
and Value added tax. The above two benefits have been accounted for as government grant in the books.

Rupees in lakhs

" Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Opening balance 2,699 3,299
Grants during the year - -
Released 1o statement of profit and loss (600) (800)
Ciosing balance 2,099 2,699
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current portion GCO 600
Non-current pertion 1,459 2,098

Income Taxes:

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 are as
under:

{a) Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Income tax expense

Current tax (net off tax for eatlier year) 5,600 4,486
Deferred tax (20213 2,679
Total Income tax expense 3,579 7,165

(b} The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Profit before tax 78,683 (21,709)
Tax at the Indian corporate tax rate of 34.944% (previous year -

34.944%) 27,495 (7.580)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in
calculaling taxable income:

{income) /expenses inadmissible under income tax act (net) (16,897) 17,014
Effect of finance lease reduction from lease receivable (7.985) (3,868)
Effect of tax on account of available tax holiday under section

B0IA of the Income tax Act (4.834) (2.883)
Minimum alternate tax on which no deferred tax has been 5 600 4486

recognised
Income tax expense 3,578 7,165
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{c) Tax liabilities {net of assets)

Rupees in lakhs

Partictdars March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Frovision for income tax (net off advance ax) - Opening balance {1,372) 21,306
Taxes paid (net of refund) {4,331) (11,292)
Current Tax payable for the year 5,600 4.486
Reversed as per NCLT order - (15.871)
Provision for income tax {net off advance tax) - Ciosing_ balance {103) (1,372)

{d) Unutilised MAT credit

Rupees in lakhs |

__Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Qlwnltiiiged MAT credit for which no deferred tax assets has been 108,749 103.149
recognised o

The Company does not expect income tax lability under normal provision in the foreseeable future; hence the

Company has not recognised deferred tax assels on MAT credit.

Rupees in lakhs

“(e)Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

At March 31, 2019 (83,426)
(Charged) / credited to Statement of Profit and Loss (2,679)
At March 31,2020 (86,105)

" (Charged) / credited 1o Statement of Profit and Loss 2021
At March 31, 2021 {84,084)

() Deferred Tax balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Deferred tax liability on account of:

Carrying amount of Property , Plant and Eqguipment (110.776) (117,391)
Impact of effective interest rate on borrowings {28) (85)
Total deferred tax Hability {a) (110,804) (117,477}
Deferred tax assets on account of:
" Finance Lease arrangement 26,420 31,066
Provisions 300 306
Total deferred tax assets (b) 26,720 31,372
Net deferred tax liability {(a)-(b) (B4,084) (85,16"53'\"

13) Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary items:

As explained above in note 2.1 {I) with respect io exchange rate difference arising on long ierm foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has availed the option available in Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second
Amendment ) Rules. 2011, vide notification dated December 29, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs. Accordingly, the Company has recognised exchange toss/ (gain) of Rs. (1,166) lakhs (March 31, 2020:
Less of Rs. 5,211 lakhs) o the foreign currency monetary item franslation difference account (FCMITDA).

14) Micro and Small Scale Business Entities:

Disclosure of payabie 10 vendors as defined under the "Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006" is hased on the information available with the Company regarding the siatus of registration of such
vendors under the said Act as per the intimations received from them as request made by the Company. There
are no overdue principal amounts / interest payable amounts for delayed payments tc such vendors at the
Balance Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlier
years and accordingly, there is no interest paid or cutstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments

made during the year or brought forward from previcus years.

15)

The Honhle Bombay High Couwrt, had vide its order dated March 26, 2019, granted liberty 1o the Company 1o

revise its Financial Statements for the financial year 2017-18 and seek the approvals of the Naticnal Company
taw Tribunal (NCLT) under Section 131 of the Companies Act, 2013. NCLT, Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated
March 20, 2020 granted permission to the Company 1o revise its Financial Statements for the financial year

2017- 2018.

In order to comply with the NCLT order dated March 20, 2020 and section 129 of the Act, the Company has
revised its financial statement for the financial year 2017-2018 and complied alt formalities as per the Order.
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Accordingly, the revenue accrued aggregating to Rs. 99,944 lakhs has been reversed by reversing revenue
accrued for the year 2017-18 amounting to Rs.11,760 lakhs and bad debts written off reflected as part of trade
receivables (being revenue of earlier periods wrillen off) amounting to Rs.88,184 lakhs as charge to the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018. The consequential impact of the reversal of
revenue has been given effect in the revised financial statements for the year 2017-18. The said revision of the
financiaf stalements does have any impact on the financial statements of the Company for the current year as
the relevant impact was already given while preparing the financial statement for the year ended March 31,
2014,

Impact of he NCLT Order which the Company has already taken into consideration in the revised financial
statement for financial vear 2017-18 was as under:

A, Changee in Balance Sheet ae at March 34, 2018
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars 31 ’;;}31 gigﬂsgg?ted) Restatements é\g‘lagt (“lgzzgigji')
——
Trade receivablos 180,143 ©9.944) | 86,199
Total Assets 1,111,439 (99,944) 1,011,495
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES )
Other Equity 489,236 (81,563) 407,673 |
Current tax liabilities (ne) 18,390 (18,381) 9
Total Equlty and Liabllities 1,111,439 (99,944) 1,011,496

B. Changes in statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018:
Rupees in lakhs

Particuiars For the year ended | Restatements For the year
March 31, 2018 ended March 31,
{Reported) 20118 {Restated)
Revenue
Revenue from operations 337,772 {11,760} 326,012
Receivables written off (being earlier years
revenue writien off) - {88,184} (88,184)
Profit /{loss) hefore tax 86,129 (99,944} {13,815)
Current tax 18,381 {18,381} -
Profit /{loss) for the year 67,770 {81,563 1 {13,793)
Earnings per equity share: (Face vafue of
Rs. 10 cach) )
- Basic 15.97 - _ (3.24)
- Diluted 15.95 - (3.23)

16) Fair value measurements:

(a} Financial instruments by category
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars Amortised cost | Amortised cost
Financial assets
Loans 301,785 301,788
Finance lease receivable 424,245 453,961
Trade receivables B 31,849 53,600
l_C,‘ash and cash eguivalents 1,213 ) 598"7
“Other bank batances 3918 | 3,392
Other financial asseis 12,104 2
Total financial assets 775,114 813,539
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Financial liabilities
Borrowings 128,715 240,51“:/:7
Trade payables 5363 7471
Current maturities of long term debt 64,345 72774
Creditors for capital expenditure 14 85¥
Other financial liabilities 1,988 2,462_
_\Iotal financial liahilities 200,435 323,309

{b) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgments and estlimates made In delerminlng the falr values of the financial
instriuments that are () rencognised and measored at fair valie and (hY measured ot amortisad coet and for
which fal values are disclosed in the financial stalements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the
inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified iis financiat instruments into the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2021

Rupees in iakhs

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets

Security deposits - - 2 2
Finance lease receivable - 449683 | - 449,683

Total financial assets - 449 683 2 449 685
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings - 121,027 - 121,827

Total financial liabilities - 121,527 - 121,627

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2020

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Level 1 level 2 L.evel 3 Total
_Financial assets

Securily deposils - - 2 2
Finance lease receivable - 500,756 - 500,756
Total financial assets - 500756 1 2 500,758
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - 189,144 - 189,144
Total financial Habilities - 188,144 - 189,144

{c) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Particulars Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair value
amount amount

Financial assets

Security deposits 27 2 2 2

Finance lease receivable 424,245 500,756 453,961 500,756

Total financial assets 424,245 500,758 453,963 500,758

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings ) 121,627 121,527 189,144 189,144

Retention Money Payable - - - -
Total financial liabilities 121,527 121,527 189,144 189,144
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17)

(a)

{d) Valuation fechnique used to determine fair values

The fair values for finance lease receivables were calculated based on cash flows discounted using weighted
average cost of capital.

The carrying amount of current financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values,
due to their shotf term nature.

The fair value of the long-lerm Borrowings with floating-rate of interest is not impacted due to interest rate
changes, and will not be significantly different from their carrying amounts as there is no significant change in the
under-lying credi risk of the Company borrowing {since the dale of incepticn of the loans). Further, the Company
has no long-term Borrowings with fixed-rate of interest.

Nnte
Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is defermined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable markel data and rely as litle as possible on enity-
specific estimates. f all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2. This is the case for fong term borrowings which is included in this ievel,

Level 3. If one or more of the significant inputs is nol based on observable market data, the Instrument is
included in level 3.

There arg no transfers between any levels during the year.

The Company's policy is fo recognise fransfer inte and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of
the reporting period.

Financial risk management:

The Company’s business aclivilies expose it to a variely of financial risks, namely liquidily risk, market risks and
credit risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the
risk:

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement | Management

Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
receivables, financial assets deposits, credit limits and
measured at amortised cost. letters of credit

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash Availability of commitied

flow forecasis credit lines and
horrowing facilities

Market risk - foreign Recaognised financial assets and Sensitivity Un hedged
exchange liakilities not denominated in Indian | analysis
rupees (Rs)
“Market risk - interest rate | Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity Un hedged
rales analysis

Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carried al amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures with
trade customer fowards sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA read with the regulation issued by UPERC
including cutstanding receivables.

Credit risk management
Credit risk is the risk thai counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss.

The Company's credit risk arises from accounts receivable balances on sale of electricity and finance lease
receivable are based on tariff rate approved by electricity regulator and inter-corporate depositsfloans are given
te the holding company. The credit risk is very low as the sale of electricity based on terms of PPA which has
been approved by the regulator and the inler-corporate deposits are within the same group.

For banks and financial institutions, only highly rated banks/institidions are accepted. Generally all policies
surrounding credi risk have been managed ai company level. The Company's policy to manage this risk is to
invest in debt securities that have a gooed credit rating.
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{b) Liquidity risk

(i} Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit faciliiies to meei obligations when due
and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining avaitability under committed credit lines.

in respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarily through long-term loans secured
against each power plant and long lerms loans and advances. In addition, each of the operating plants has
working capital loans available o it which are renewable annually, together with certain intra-group loans. The
Company's chjective in relation o its existing operaling business is to maintain sufficient funding to aflow the
plants {o operate at an optimat level.

Management monitnrs mlling forecasts of the Company’s linuidity position and cash and cash enuivalents on the
basis of expecied cash flows. The Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows with
customer and by considering the level of liquid assets necessary {o meet these, monitoring balance sheet
liguidity ratios against internal and externat regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

(ti} Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounts disclosed below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months

equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2021 Less than 1 Between 1 More than & Total
year and 5§ years years
Interest bearing borrowings™® 141,484 _B7,434 - 208,928
Trade payables 5,363 - - 5,363
Retention money payable 710 - - 710
Creditors for capital expenditure 14 - - 14
Others 1,014 - : 1014
Total financial liabilities 148,595 67,434 - 216,029
Rupees in lakhs
Less than 1 Between 1 More than 5
March 31, 2020 year and 5 years years Total
Interest bearing borrowings™ 209,743 124,346 3,548 337,637
Trade payables 7.471 - - 7,471
Retention money payable 828 - - 828
Creditors for capital expenditure 85 - - 85
Others 921 - - 921
Total financial liabiiities 219,048 124,346 3,548 346,942

* Includes contractuai interest payments based on the interest rate prevailing at the reporling date.

{c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becalise of
volatility of prices in the financial markets. Market risk can be further segregated as: a) Foreign currency risk and

b) Interest rate risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuaie
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further it has long term monetary habilities which are in US

dollar other than its functional currency.

The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk (gt in USD) at the end of the reporting period expressed in

Rupees, are as follows

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Financial liabilities

Borrowings including interest accrued 31,495 59,740
Creditors / Retention 114 135
Net foreign currency exposure (liabilities) 31,609 59,875




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

18)

Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

The sensitivity of profit or loss o changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency
denominated financial instruments and the impact on other components of equity arises from long term
monetary foreign currency items for which the Company has opted to accumulate foreign currency translation
difference in equity.

Rupees in lakhs

Impact on profit before tax Impact on other componentém
of equity
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020

USD sensitivity )
!NR/USD'-Increas*e by 6% on closing rate (10.45) (30) (1.896) (3.591)
on reporting date
INR/USD-Decrease by 6% on closing
rate on reporting date” 10.45 30 1,896 3,591
* Holding all other variables constant

The above impacl has heen assessed taking into consideration the accounting policies adopted by the Company
for the accounting for exchange differences (Refer note 2.1(1)).

(i} Interest rate risk

Inerest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuatle because
of changes in markel interest rates, The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with
variable rates, which expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

(a) Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Variable raie horrowings*® 14,320 24 424
Total borrowings 14,320 24,434

*The above horrowings do not include project ioans of Rs. 155,965 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs. 265,081 lakhs) as
interest on these ioans are pass-thru, hence there is no interest rate risk involved,

{b) Interest Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive o higherflower interest expenses from borrowings as a resull of changes in interest

rates.
Rupees in takhs

impact on profit before tax

March 31, 2021

Interest sensitivity March 31, 2020

Interest cost — increase by 5% on existing interest cost™ # {173) (115}

Interest cost — decrease by 5% on existing Interest cost® 173 115

* Holding all other variables constant

# The above interest cost sensiivity does not include interest on project loans as interest on these loans are
pass-thru, hence there is no interest rale risk involved. Sensitivily of project loans on 5% increase/ decrease will
be Rs. 886 lakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs. 602 lakhs)

Capital management:
(a) Risk Management

The Company's objeclives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and 1o maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order fo maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to sharehelders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 {continued)

19)

The Company monitors capital on basis of tolal equity and debt on a periodic basis. Equily comprises all
components of equity excluding other reserves and including the fair value impact and debt includes term loan
and short term loans. The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Equity (excluding FCMITDA) 524 991 448,958
Debt 170,206 288,271
Total 695,197 739,228

{b) Final dividends on equity shares for the year ended March 31, 2021 is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2028: Rs. Nil).
Dividend and pariicipative dividend on preference shares is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2020: Rs. Nil}.

Segment reporting:

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power’ and as such there is no
separate reportable segment as per ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. Presently, the Company's operations are
predominantly confined in India.

Information about major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 were from customer located in india. Customer
include governmeni controlied public electricity distribution entities. Revenue to specific cusiomer exceeding
10% of total revenue for the years ended March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 were as follows: {Refer note 2 (m)

and 2 (n) for further details).

Rupees in fakhs

Customer Name

For the year ended

March 31, 2021

March 3{ 2020

Revenhue

Percent

Revenue

Percent

UPPCL (Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited)

293,093

100%

276,783

160%

20) Cost of fuel consumed (including coal, heavy furnace oil and light diesel o).

21} Finance Lease Receivables - Company as a lessor:

Rupees in lakhs

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Balance at the beginning of the year 25718 23,984
Add: Purchases during the vear 140,770 157,437
Less: Balance at the end of the year 6,384 25718
Consumed during the year 160,104 155,703

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March31, 2020
M'Current finance lease receivables 28,7685 28,876
Non-current finance lease rece%vab-igé 394,479 424,085
Total 424,245 453,961

Minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Not later than one year 81,694 85614
Between one year and five year 247,421 281,563
Later than five year 450,007 497,398
Total 779,122 864,575
l.ess: Unearned finance income 609,700 665,437
Present value of Minimum fease payments 169,422 199,15‘{3‘"44
Less:méxpected cash outflows ~ -
Add: Unguaranteed residual vaiue 254,823 254,823
Net Investments in lease 424,245 453,961
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Present value of minimum lease payments

Rupees in lakhs

22

———

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Not later than one year 29,766 29,870
Between one year and five year 69,775 93,452
Later than five year 69,881 75,810
Total 169,422 199,138

The finance lease receivables, accounted for as finance lease in accordance with Ind AS 116 - "Leases”, relate
{o the 25-year power purchase agreement under which RPSCL sells all of its electricity oulput of ils ceal based
generation capacity at Rosa village in Shahjahanpur, Uttar Pradesh in two Phases of 600 MW each (Both the
stzges comprize fwo unite of 300 MW each and employ suberitical Pulverized Coal Combustion {PCO)
technology) to its off laker, Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL}.

The effective interest rale implicit in the finance lease was approximately 13% for both 2021 and 2C20.

Company as a lessee

The Company lease assels primarily consists of office premises which are of short tenm lease with the term of
twelve months or less and low value leases. For these shorl {erm and low value leases, the Company

recognizes the lease payments as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight ling basis over
the lerm of lease.

[ease rentals recognizad in the Statement of Profid and Loss is amounting to Rs. 201 lakhs (March 31, 2020
Rs. 231 lakhs)

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the section 135 of the Companies Acl, 2013, the Company is required to spend Rs. 251 lakhs (March 31,
2020 Rs. 632 lakhs) being 2% of the average net profit during the three immediately preceding financial years,
towards corporate social responsibility, calculated in the manner as stated in the Act. Against the said required
amount, the Company has spent Re. 285 lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs.368 lakhs) for purpose other than
acquisition/construction of asset during the financial year.

23) Assets under lease

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars ‘Gross Block (At Cost)
Previous GAAP Additions Deductions | As at March 31,
carrying value as at | during the year | during the year 2021
) March 31, 2020

Freehold land 1,018 | : 1018
l.easehold land 2,271 - 2,271
Buildings 32,970 - 32,970
Railway sidings 22,153 - 22,163
Plant and machinery 650,848 5340 4 656,784
Furnilure and fixtures 102 - - 102
Motor vehicle 33 - - 33
Office equipments 180 - @ 180
_Compulers 389 - 5 394
Total 709,973 5,940 9 715,904

Note: The above value does not include exchange difference

lakhs) for the year.

of Rs (1.186) lakhs (March 31, 2020: Rs.5,211
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24} Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:

25)

26)

27)

28)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Long term Borrowings
Opening Balance - -
- Non Cusrent 115,657 181,801
- Current 72,774 71,159
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rale of Interest 638 640
- -Ind AS adjustment 632 538
- Unrealised foreign currency gain/ toss (1,407) 5,728
Repaid During the year (67.041) {71,5286)
Closing Balance 121,252 188,431
Short term Borrowings
Opening Balance 124,860 127,180
Availed during the year o D o
Repaid during the year (53,053} (2,320)
Closing Balance 71,807 | 124,860
Interest Expenses
Opening Balance
interest accrued but not due on borrowings 713 1,315
interest Charge as per Statement Profit and Loss 30,732 38,189
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of effective Rate of inlerest {638) {640)
- Interest paid o Lenders (30,532) (38,181
Closing Balance 274 713

During the year, ihe Company has recognised unbilled revenue of Rs. 6,402 lakhs towards recovery of tariff for
the Financial Year 2019-20 and 2020-21 related to Additional Capital expenditure (Add Cap) already approved
by UPERC vide Qrder dated February 4, 2020 and Rs.5,700 lakhs towards recovery of tariff for the Financial
year 2019-2020 and 2020-21 related to Un-discharged liabilities (UDL) which are already discharged.

Final tariff on approved Add-Cap and Un-discharged liabilities (UDL) will be based on final tariff order for MYT
period 2020-24 (Refer note 3.6(e)).

COVID-19 has impacled businesses globally and in India. The Company has confinued its assessment of likely
adverse impact on economic environment in general and financial risks on account of COVID-19. The Company
is in the business of generation of electricity which is an essential service as emphasized by the Ministry of
Power, Governmenl of India and hence, the Company has ensured {he availabiiity of its power plant {o generale
power and honour commiiments made under various power purchase agreements. The demand for electricity
nearly bounced back to normal levels in keeping with the resumption of economic activities since easing of
lockdown in various States during the 1% wave of COVID-19 pandemic. However, now the country is faced with
the 2™ wave of COVID -19 pandemic and there exists uncerlainly over Hs impact on future business
performances, arising from among other things, any action to contain its spread or mitigate its impact whether
government-mandated or elected by the Cempany and its evolving impact on distribution utilities in terms of
demand for eleclricity; consumption mix; resultant average tariff realization; bifl collections from consumers; and
support from respective State Governments and banks & financial institutions, including those focused on power
sector financing. However, in view of power generation being considerad as essential activity as also given the
experience of sustaining its operation successfully during the pandemic year, the Company is confident of
another year of successful operations with the support from its power procurers and other stakeholders.

The tndian Parliameni has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020, which weuld impact the contributions by
the Company towards Provident Fund and Graluity. The Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft
rules for the Code on Social Security, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from
stakeholders which are under aclive consideration by the Ministry. The Company will assess the impact once the
subject rules under the Code are notified and will give appropriate effect to the same in the financial statements
when the code becomes effective.

The figures for the previous year are re-casted / re-grouped, wherever necessary.
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